

YATES & JONES
LEASES—ROYALTY—DRILLING BLOCKS

Oct. 17, 1939

P. O. BOX 464
ARTESIA, N. MEX.

PH. OFF. 238
RES. 347 OR 126NR

Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

I am sending an ammended Notice of Intention to drill on my State No. 2 well due to the fact that my first Notice of Intention To Drill was made erroneously with respect to its location in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Section 2--the correct location is 2310 north of the South line of Section 2 and 2310 east of the West line of Section 2.

I would appreciate it very much if you would send me a new supply of notices on forms C-101--102--103 and 104.

On the State No. 1 well in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Section 2--T.18S.--Range 29E.--we ~~have~~ contracted to sell this oil to the Valley Refining Company at Roswell, N.M. What form would be proper to apply for connection to trucks, or will it be necessary?

Very truly yours,

Martin Yates III

Martin Yates, III.

